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Case 2:12-cr-00808—SRC Document 3

U.S. Department of Justice

United States Atterney
District of New Jersey

Chrisopker J, Keily 970 Broad Sueer Sutw 700 Phona: STLEISCTL2
Assistand Linted Svates Aiorasy Nevark, New Jersey 071G Far §73-297 2643

Augugt 27, 2012

irst Cla il
Lawrence S. Lustberg, Esq.
Giboons P.C.

One Galeway Center
Newark, NI 07102-5310
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Dear Mr. Lustberg:

This letter sets forth the plea agreement between your client, Tiger Asia Management,
LLC (“Tiger Asia™) and the United States Attomey for the District of New Jersey (“'this Office™).

Charge

Conditioned on the understandings specified below, this Office will accept a guilty plea
from Tiger Asia 10 s one-count Information that charges it with wire fraud in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1343. If Tiger Asia cnters a guilty plea and is sentenced on this
charge, and otherwise fully complies with all of the terms of this agreernent, this Office will not
initiate any further criminal charges against Tiger Asia, any officers, employees or affiliates
thereof, relating to Tiger Asia’s participation in December 2008 and January 2009 in offerings of
stock in China Construction Bank Corporation (“CCB") and Bank of China Limited (“BOT™),
However, in the event that a guilty plea in this matier is not entered for any reason or the
judgment of conviction cntered as a result of this guilty plea does not remain in full force and
effect, Tiger Asia agrees that any dismigsed charges and any other charges that are not time-
barred by the applicable stutute of limitations on the date this agreement is signed by Tiger Asia
may he commenced against it, notwithstanding the expiration of the limitations period after Tiger
Asia signs the agreement,
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" The violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1343 1o which Tiger Asia agrees to plead gutity carries a
statutory maximum Jine equal to the greatest of: (1) $500,000; (2) twice the gross a:uount of any
peenniary gain that any persons derived from the offense; or (3) twice the gross amount of any
pecuniary loss sustained by any victims of the offense. Fines imposed by the sentencmg judge
may be subject to the payment of interest.
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The sentence 10 be imposed upon Tiger Asia is within the sole discretion of the
sentencing [udge, subject te the provisions of the Seatencing Reform Act, 18 US.C. §§ 3551-
3742, and the sentencing judge’s consideration of the United States Sentencing Giuidelines, The
United Siates Sentencing Guidelines are advigory, not mandatory, The sentencing judge may
mmipese any reayonable sentense up 1o and including the statutory maximum term of prabation
and the meximum statutory fine, This Office cannot and does not make any rapresentation or
promise as te¢ what guideline range may be found by the sentencing judge, or 2s 1o what senitence
Tiger Asia uitimatelv wilf racejve.

Further, in addition to imposing aey other penalty on Tiger Asia, the sentencing judge:
(1) will order Tiger Asla to pay un assessment of $400 pursuant to 18 U.3.C. § 3013, which
agsessment must be paid by the date of sentencing; (2) may order Tiger Asia to pay restitution
pursvant 1o 18 U.B.C. §§ 3663 gt seq. and U.S. Sentencing Guideline 8B1.1; (3) may order Tiger
Asia, pursuant to 18 [1.8.C., § 3355, to give notice to any victims of its offense; and (4) pursvam
to 18 U,S.C. § 3561, may require Tiger Asia to setve a term of probation of not less than one (1)
year, bul not more than five (3) years.

Tiger Asia agrees that as pant of its acceptance of responsibility and pursuant to 18
U.B.C. § 982, Tiger Asia will consent to the entry of 2 forfeiture money judgment in the amount
of $16,257,918 in United States currency (the “Forfeiture Money Judgment™). Tiger Asia
acknowledges that the Forfeiture Money Judgment is subject to forfeiturs as property
sonstituting, or derived from, proceeds obtained dirgctly or indirectly, from a violation of 18
U1.S.C. §1343, and/or constitutes a substituie assel pursuant to 21 U.S.C, § 853,

Payment of the Forfeiture Money Judgment shall be made by certified or bank check,
with the criminal docket number noted on the face of the check, payable to the United States
Marshals Service. On or before the date Tiger Asig enters & plea of guilty pursuant 1o this
agreement, Tiger Asia shall cause said check to be hand-delivered to the Asset Forfeiture and
Money Laundering Unit, United States Attamey’s Office, District of New Jersey, 970 Broad
Street, Newark, New Jersev 07102,

Tiger Asia agrees to waive all infercst in the Forfeiture Money Judgment o any

administrative or judicial forfeiture proceeding, whether criminal or civil, state or federal, Tiger

Asia agrees to consent 10 the immediate entry of orders of forfeiture for the Forfeiture Money

Judgment and waives the requirements of Rules 32.2 and 43{e) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure regarding notice of the forfeitirs in the charging instrument, announcement of the

forfeiture 2t sentencing, and incorporation of the forfelture in the judgment, Tiger Asia . momeems
i ey ErEraAS AL T EOETETRE BT the Forfeilure Money Judgment is part of the sentence that may

be impused in this case and waives any failure by the court ¢y advise Tiger Asia of this pursuant

to Rude 1 1BY YIS of the Pederal Rules of Criminal Procedure at the guilty plea proceeding.
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Tiger Asia hereby weives any and all claims that this forfeiture constitotes an excessive
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Excep! as otherwise provided in this sgreement, this Office reserves its right to take any
position with respect te the appropriate sentence (o be impaosed on Tiger Asia by the ssntencing
judge, {o correct any misstatements relating to the sentencing proceedings, and to provide the
sentencing judge and the United States Probation Office all law and information relevaat to
sentencing, favorable or otherwise, [n addition, this Office may inform the sentencing judge and
the United States Probation Office of: (1) this agreement; and (2) the full nature and extent of
Tiger Agia's activities and relevant conduct with respect 10 this case.

Stipulations

This Office and Tiger Asia agree 1o stipulate at sentencing o the statements set forth in
the attached Schedule A, which hereby is made & part of this plea agreement. This agreement to
stipulate, however, cannot and does not bind the sentencing judge, who may make independent
factua! findings and may rejuct any or all of the stipulations entered into by the parties, To the
extent that the parties do not stipulate fo & particular fact or legal conclusion, each reserves the
right to argue the existence of and the effect of any such fact or conclusion upon the sentence.
Moreaver, this agresment 1o stipulate on the part of this Office is based on the information and
evidence that this Office possesses as of Lhe date of this agreement. Thus, if this Office obtains
or receives additional evidence or information prior to sentencing that it determines to be
credible and 1o be materially irn conflict with any stipulation in the attached Schedule A, this
Office shall not be bound by any such stipulation. A determination that any supulation is not
binding shall not release either this Office or Tiger Asia from any other portion of this
agreement, including any ofher stipulation, If the sentencing court rejects a stipulation, both
parties reserve the right (o argue on appeal or at post-seniencing proceedings that the sentencing
court was within its discretion and authority to do s0. These stipulations do not restrict the
Government's right to respond to questions from the Cowrt and to correct misinformation that
has been provided to the Court,

Waiver of Appeal and Post-Sentencing Rights

As set forth in Scheduie A, this Office and Tiger Asia waive certain nights to file an
appeal, collateral attack, writ, or motion after sentencing, {ncluding but rot limited to an appeal
under 18 U.8.C. § 3742 or a motion under 28 U.S.C. § 2255,
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This agreement is fimited to the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of New
Jersey and cannot bind other federal, state, or local authorities. However, this Office will bring
this agreement to the attention of other prosecuting offices, if requested to do so.
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This agreement was reachid withowt regard (0-any eivil or adminisirative inatters that
may be peading or commenced in the futire rgainst Tiger Asia, This agresmient does not
prohibit the United Stales, any ageney thereof (irctuding but not Iimifed to ihie Securities and
Exchangs Commission), oy any third party from niliating or prosecuting any civit or
administralive proveeding against Tiger Asia.

Ng Cther Promises

This agreement constitutes tw ples agreement between Tiger Asta smd this Otfice and
supersedes any previous agreements betiveea therm, No additional promises, agreements, or
conditions have been madc or will be made uniess set forth in writing and signed by tie parties.

Very truly yours,
PAULJLF lb}IMAN

Unu,d 517

By: Christopher J. Kelly
Assistant LS. Attorney

APPRGVED:

ith H. Germano
Chief, Peopomic Critmes Uril
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..} bave received this letter from my attomey, Lawrence 8. Lustberg, Bsg, T have sead this
fetter. My gfiorney and | have discussed the letter and all of its provisions, including the
provigions addressing the cherge, sentemcing, e stipulstions, waiver, and forfeiture
consequences. | undesstand the lonter fully, | hersby scoept the terms and conditions set forth in
this jetter and acknowiedge that it constitutes the plea agreement between the perties. |
understand that no additionst promises, agreements, or conditions have been made or will be
roade uriless get forth in writing and signed by the parties. In my capacily as Genersl Manager of
Tiger Asia,  am authorizad to state, and do state, that Tiger Asia wants to plead gulity parsuent
to this plee agreement.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

Sung K50k Hwang, General Mapd s H ) 7“&0)3\
for and on behaif of

Tiger Asia Management, LLC

I have discussed with my client this letter and all of its provisions, including the
provisions addressing the charge, sentencing, the stipulations, waiver, and forfeiture
consequences. My client understands the letter fofly and wany to plead guilty prersuant to this
plea sgresment.

Dite; |n/4/9,o[,L
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1 Tiger ) ;

1. This Office and Tiger Asin Management, LLC (“Tiger Asie™) recognize that the
United States Sentencing Guidelines (“U.8.8.G.”) are not binding upon the Court, This Office
end Tiger Asia nevertheless agree (o the stipulations set forth herein, and agree that the Court
shouid sentence Tiger Asia in accordance with those stipulations.

2 The version of the United States Sentencing Guidelines effective November 1,
2011 applics in this case. The applicable guideline is U.8.3.G. § 8A1,1. The parties agree that
the Court should determine what, if any, sentence requirements should be imposed under
U.S.8.G. § 8A1.2, including restitution, remedial orders, community service, and notice to
vietims.

- 3 The parties agree that Tiger Asia did nnt operate brimari!y for a criminal prrpose
or primarily by criminal means. See U.8.8.G, §§ 8A1.2(b)(1), 8CI1.1.

4. The parties further agree that, in light of Tiger Asia’s agrecment to forfeit the
proceeds of its criminal conduct and its pending agreement with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission to pay penalties and interest, the parties will jointly recommend that the
Court waive the imposition of a fine,

5. Tiger Asia agrees that a teym of probation of at least one year is necessary and
reasonable. Seg U.5.8.G. § 8D1,1{a).

6. If the sentencing court accepts a stipulation set forth above, both parties waive the
right 10 file an appeal, collateral attack, writ, or motion claiming that the sentencing court erred in
doing s0. Otherwise, hoth parties reserve the right to file, oppose, or take any position in any
appeal, collateral atiack, or proceeding involving post-sentencing motions or writs.
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